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Honorable David Packaro· 

C0"4"4ITTIEIC ON APPROPAIATIQNS 

WASHINGTON, D,C, &0510 

J~ 9, 1971 

'ibe Deputy Secretary- of :Defense 
Washington, D. C. . 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

!ete;ence ia made to our previous disCllssio"r. <'>f 

BYEMAN 
CONTROL. I Y ITIII 

the necessity of proceeding with the developmeiit ot _t;:'f., · 
sat.ellite readout system~ as- :proposed in the classifi~d budget 

· for the National Reconnaissance Program. 

I vagt to express agatn "llf3' View that ve c;l;lould proceed 
vi th tJ;te deYelopment of only' one ot these systetns. Judging 
from the infol"illatic,n g-iven me, it vould be advisable to. proceed 
vith the Electro-Opti~l Dn$&1ng 87.stem. 

It ta·'liq hope that the NRP Executive Committee will 
. review this matter and advise me of the one system that should 
be clevelope4 andtbe adJustlllftnts that should bema.de in the 

' pending budget requests. · 

I a11, ac1dreasing. a similar letter to Honorable1 Richa.rd 
Helms, Director ot the Centl'Ell Intelligence Agency. · · 

With 

0

kind~at regarcls an4 best vi~he< ~ am 

r AJE:W:m 
· ' et~;,i!eil from a•Jtom~ 
~n~r.iding and dedanlft~Otl91t ,, . . . 
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